



Notice of Meeting

Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education Wednesday 15 March 2023, 5.00 pm Zoom Meeting

To: The Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education

Councillor Dr Gareth Barnard, Group D: Bracknell Forest Education Authority (Chair)
Madeline Diver, Group C: Teachers' and Teachers' Representatives (Vice-Chair)
Ron Bailey, Group A: Free Church representative
Vicki Gibson, Group A: Free Churches
Abi Maclean, Group A: Free Church representative
Robyn Lynch, Group A: Catholic Church
Jo Perrett, Group A: Catholic representative
Dilip Ladwa, Group A: Hindu representative
Rajdip Marok-Dhanju, Group A: Sikh representative
Ossie Anderson-Peled, Group A: Jewish representative
Ebrahim Walele, Group A: Islamic representative
One Vacancy, Group A: Buddhist representative
Father David Clues, Group B: Church of England
Rev Carol Dunk, Group B: Church of England representative
Jill Hanson, Group B: Church of England
Dr Oludolapo Ogunbawo, Group B: Church of England representative
Clare Hawkins, Group C: Teachers' and Teachers' Representatives
Ruth Jackson, Group C: Teachers' and Teachers' Representatives
Anna Kennedy, Group C: Teachers' and Teachers' Representatives
Jo Roclawski, Group C: Teachers' and Teachers' Representatives
One Vacancy, Group C: Teachers' and Teachers' Representatives
Councillor Ankur Shiv Bhandari, Group D: Bracknell Forest Education Authority
Councillor Alvin Finch, Group D: Bracknell Forest Education Authority
Councillor Mrs Lizzy Gibson, Group D: Bracknell Forest Education Authority
Councillor Mrs Isabel Mattick, Group D: Bracknell Forest Education Authority
Tracey Bradshaw, Local Authority Advisor
Anne Andrews, Oxford Diocese Advisor

Kevin Gibbs
Executive Director: Delivery

Agenda

Page No

1. **Welcome and Apologies for Absence**
2. **Minutes of the Previous Meeting**

To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 8 November 2023.

5 - 10

3. **Matters Arising**
4. **Membership Update**
To note that Tim Griffith, Anna Kennedy and Jo Roclawski have been appointed to fill vacancies on SACRE. In addition, SACRE is asked to consider whether to provide a permanent place for a humanist representative as part of Group A.
5. **Bracknell Forest SACRE Annual Report 2021/22 & Forward Plan**
To note the Bracknell Forest SACRE Annual Report 2021/22 and any updates to the Forward Plan. 11 - 26
6. **Religion and Worldviews in the Classroom**
To seek feedback on the Religious Education Council's resource for curriculum developers entitled "Religion and Worldviews in the Classroom: developing a Worldviews Approach". 27 - 54
7. **Ramadan Advice**
To invite Muslim representatives to offer any suggestions for alterations or improvements to existing advice relating to Ramadan. 55 - 56
8. **Teacher Survey**
To note that NASACRE is seeking to understand how the voices of teachers are used within SACREs and a short survey has been sent to the Members of Group C.
9. **School Visits**
To receive updates from teachers and anyone who has gone into schools.
10. **Examination Results**
To receive information on examination results.
11. **Artefacts**
To consider a review of artefacts and the role of SACRE members in their review.
12. **Budget Update**
To receive an update on the SACRE budget.
13. **Collective Worship**
To consider the response of humanists to the collective worship email and reiteration of legal position of collective worship under current legislation.

14. **Census Data**

To receive any highlights from the latest census data.

15. **Hub Updates**

To receive any Hub updates including faith conversations for the syllabus review.

16. **RE Network**

To note the latest report and training provided by the RE Network.

17. **NASACRE AGM and Conference**

To agree who should represent Bracknell Forest SACRE at the NASACRE AGM and Conference.

18. **SACRE Newsletter**

To seek items for the next SACRE Newsletter. Amongst the suggestions are reports from schools on Ofsted Deep Dives into RE or on any RE days, visits, visitors, or experiences. Reports from faith representatives on any upcoming events that may be of interest to schools – e.g., festivals, current issues, community matters or developments.

19. **Any Other Business**

20. **Dates of Future Meetings**

Future Meetings are scheduled for 5pm on:

Monday 3 July 2023

Monday 13 November 2023

Monday 11 March 2024

Contact for further information: Derek Morgan

Telephone: 01344 352044

Email: committee@bracknell-forest.gov.uk

Published: 7 March 2023